
Pio Pico Energy Center Project (11-AFC-01) Service of Applicant's Exhibits 
in Support of Rebuttal Testimony (Email 1 of 3)  
Hellwig, Kimberly J. [kjhellwig@stoel.com]  

Dear Mr. Simpson: 
  
Pursuant to the Committee’s June 15, 2012 Notice of Prehearing Conference and Evidentiary Hearing (“June 
15th Notice”), Applicant is required to serve the parties printed or electronic copies of the exhibits to its 
Rebuttal Testimony by 2:00pm July 6, 2012.  In your June 29, 2012 Opening Testimony, you indicated that April 
Sommer no longer represents you and that “electronic service is acceptable at this time.”  To that end, consider 
this email transmittal Applicant’s effort to ensure delivery pursuant to the June 15th Notice.  Following this 
initial email transmission, you will receive numerous emails containing Applicant’s Exhibits in Support of 
Rebuttal Testimony.   Should you wish to receive a disk containing Applicant’s Exhibits prior to evidentiary 
hearing, please provide your mailing address and we will gladly send you the same. 
  
We have copied Hearing Officer Renaud and the Docket Unit of the California Energy Commission on this email.  
However, due to the CEC’s server size limitations we will not be able to transmit the subsequent emails 
containing electronic files of Applicant’s Exhibits to the Hearing Officer or the Docket Unit.  Thus, upon 
completion of transmittal, we will docket proof of our email service of Applicant’s Exhibits to you.  
  
Attached are Applicant’s Exhibits 115 through 116 in support of Rebuttal Testimony. 
  
Sincerely, 
Kimberly J. Hellwig | Paralegal 
STOEL RIVES LLP | 500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1600 | Sacramento, CA 95814 
Direct: (916) 319‐4742 | Mobile: (916) 240‐4767 | Fax: (916) 447‐4781 
kjhellwig@stoel.com | www.stoel.com 
  
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the 
intended recipient.  Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.  Please consider the 
environment before printing this email. 

  

  

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 12:16 PM 
To: rob@redwoodrob.com  
Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System; Energy - Docket Optical System; Renaud, Raoul@Energy; Foster, Melissa A.  

[mafoster@stoel.com] ; McKinsey, John A.  [JAMCKINSEY@stoel.com]  
Attachments: Exhibit 115.pdf  (1 MB ) ; Exhibit 116.pdf  (773 KB ) ; Exhibit 117.pdf  (850 KB ) ; Exhibit 118.pdf  (2 MB )
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